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DATE: October 31, 2007
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counse}ﬂw 5

RE: Docket No. 070384-TC - Compliance investigation of PATS certificate holders for
apparent second-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

No protests were received in response to Order No. PSC-07-0590-PAA-TC, issued on
July 19, 2007. Consummating Order No. PSC-07-0652-CO-TC was issued on August 14, 2007.
Out of the five companies associated with this docket, one company complied with the PAA by
paying the 2006 fees and fine and that PATS certificate is to remain active. The certificates of
the remaining four companies, marked with an “X” in the right-hand column (and highlighted)
below, should be cancelled with an effective date of August 14, 2007.

ENTITY’S NAME CO. Company complied Company failed to
CODE | with PAA - Certificate comply with PAA -
Remains Active Certificate is Cancelled

Effective 08/14/07
Payphones U.S.A., Inc. TE820 X
Pembroke Communications, Inc. TF722 X
Datatel, Inc. TG325 X
National Telephone Company, L.L.C. | TG842 X

Conversant Technologies, Inc. TG863 X

Accordingly, this docket should be losed)Please contact Paula Isler at 413-6502 if you

have any questions.

cc: Office of the General Counsel (McKay)
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